
Administrative Offices 
4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Redevelopment Agency of 
Riverdale City held Tuesday, March 16, 2010 at 7:09 p.m. at the Riverdale Civic Center, 
4600 South Weber River Drive.      
 
Members Present: Bruce Burrows, Chairman  

David Gibby  
Shelly Jenkins  
Don Hunt 
Norm Searle 
Alan Arnold 

 
Others Present: Larry Hansen, City Administrator; Steve Brooks, City Attorney; Lynn 

Moulding, Public Works Director; Randy Daily, Community Development 
Director; Dave Hansen, Police Chief; Lynn Fortie, Business Administrator; 
Marilyn Banasky, City Recorder; and 5 citizens. 

 
A. Welcome and Roll Call 
Chairman Burrows called the meeting to order and welcomed all those present.  He noted that 
all Board members were present.   
 
B. Open Communications 
None 
 
C. Consent Items 
1. Approval of meeting minutes from the January 19, 2010 RDA meeting.  
 
2. Report on Condition of the Treasury for the months ending January 31, 2010 and 

February 28, 2010. 
 

Motion:  Ms. Jenkins moved to approve the consent items.  Mr. Hunt seconded the 
motion. 

 
Call the Question:  
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
D. Action Items  
1. Discussion and report following up on Strategic Planning discussions on the RDA, 

RDA Project areas, Taxing Entity Committee (TEC), etc. 
Larry Hansen reported that Ms. Jenkins suggested that he talk about the changes made to 
the RDA legislation that was passed in the 2006 session as SB-196.  He stated that SB-196 
changed the name of the RDA’s to Community Development and Renewal Agencies and 
noted that Riverdale hasn’t adopted that official title as of yet.  He stated that the new 
language also moves the RDA’s away from traditional areas of blight studies and project 
areas into the potential arena of community development and urban renewal.  He explained 
that this legislation had scores of amendments, changes and revisions, but that the essence 



of how the Riverdale RDA’s operate hasn’t been material changed.  He reported that the 
Taxing Entity Committee (TEC) was given more strength and clout to enable the ability of 
the school boards to protect their share of property taxes, as opposed to the property taxes 
being paid out in tax increment to the RDA’s.  He explained that it went from a simple 
majority of an eight person committee to a super-majority of six out of eight to approve 
anything.  He stated that the TEC is comprised of the following: 2 members of the City that 
sponsors the agency; 2 members from the County in which the City is; 1 person from the 
County that other minor taxing entities collectively nominate; 2 from the local School 
District; and 1 from the State Office of Education.  He stated that the TEC is vital in 
providing the approval for budgets and that Riverdale was required to establish a TEC and 
use the Committee for the 550 West Project Area.  He stated that they are now at a point 
where they need to convene this Committee, on an annual basis, to review the summary 
information on the benefit and use of the tax increment.  He explained that he is looking to 
convene the Committee at the end of April for the 550 West Project Area.  Mr. Hansen 
stated that the other project areas were formed prior to having to establish the TEC and that 
going forward the TEC would also be an important group to engage for the West Bench 
Project Area to approve a budget now that there is a potential user for the Cinedome area.  
He stated that when a budget is presented, the TEC cannot vote on it at the first meeting, 
and that the second meeting cannot be scheduled any sooner than 14 days following the 
first meeting.  He reported that the school’s representatives have a statutory responsibility 
to report back within 45 days if they decide to vote yes and must prepare a written report 
explaining why they voted yes.  He stated that they are recommending appointing Mayor 
Burrows and Jerry DeGroot as Riverdale City members of the Committee with Larry 
Hansen as an alternate.  He noted that Mr DeGroot was a former City Councilman, long 
time Riverdale resident, and has served in the past as Chairman of the Weber School 
Board.   

 
Chairman Burrows reported that he talked with Mr. DeGroot in advance of making this 
recommendation and thinks he is an excellent choice.  Ms. Jenkins stated that as she looked 
at SB-196, she realized there were significant changes.  She stated that after serving on the 
TEC herself, she wonders if Mayor Burrows should be appointed to the Committee as it 
may give him more freedom to speak for the City if he wasn’t a voting member.  She is in 
favor of Mr. Hansen and Mr. DeGroot being on the Committee.  Mr. Hansen reported that 
the RDA attorney thinks it is better to have the Mayor as a voting member.  Mr. Hansen 
stated that he would be doing the presentations and feels the recommendations are best 
long term.   

 
E. Discretionary items  
None 
 
F. Adjournment 
With no further business to come before the Board at this time, Mr. Gibby moved to adjourn 
the meeting.  Mr. Arnold seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  The meeting 
adjourned at approximately 7:39 p.m. 
 
Approved:    April 20, 2010 Attest: 
 
______________________________                              ___________________________ 
Bruce Burrows, Chairman Larry Hansen, Executive Director 

Riverdale RDA Board Meeting 2 March 16, 2010 


